BAKER ENGINEERING
it and Gons Consultants

POST OFFICE BOX 532

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

PHONE 915-685-3778

July 9, 1986

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 1980

Hobos, New Mexico 88240 Re: H. B. Rhoads, Inc.

Wallace No. 1
Unit H, Sec. 6, T12S, R38E
LLea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In reference to the C-101 submitted for the subject well,
the blowout preventer program will consist of an eight inch,
three thousand psi working pressure manual preventer with blind
rams and pipe rams for either 2 7/8" tubing or 5 1/2" casing
as necessary for the work in progress.

Yours very truly,

Ao Ao

Bill D. Baker
Agent for H. B. Rhoads, Inc.



